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The following change(s) in the Request for Quotation Documents are effective immediately. 

This Addendum forms part of the Contract Documents. 

 

Clarifications 

 

Q1.  Size of tires (diameter) and if there are any with rims on them? 

A1: The tires are a variety of passenger vehicle with some larger truck tires. The rims have been 

removed. 

 

Q2.  Is all the hazardous waste packaged and ready for disposal or is the contractor responsible for 

gathering and packaging the waste? 

A2: The waste is packaged as described in the units of each item. Some items are self-contained (20’ 

loaded sea container, which others are loos items (tote, cylinder of compressed gas, pallet of 

waste, 45-gallon drum). The bidder is responsible gathering  

 

Q3.  Is the waste to be direct loaded on site? 

A3: Yes, the bidder is to take possession of the waste at the landfill site. 

 

Q4.  What is the municipal address of the landfill? 

A4: 2085 Akilliq, Iqaluit 

 

Q5.  Can we request a 2-week extension to the closing date to allow time to source the necessary 

requirements for this project? 

A5: The closing date will not be extended. 

 

Q6.  What is the % of glycol in the antifreeze? 

A6: This was obtained from end-of-life vehicles, the concentration of glycol is unknown. 

 

Q7.  What is the % of water in the waste oil? Is it mixed with anything else? 

A7: It is not mixed with anything else, percentage of water is unknown. 

 

C1:  Citric Acid and waste paint has been removed from the scope of work. Please see the update cost 

submission form. 
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Part I – Procurement and Contract Requirements: Appendix B – Cost Submission Form 
 
Corrected Cost Submission Form 
 
The following Cost Submission Form and Provisional Items Cost Form shall supersede the forms 
provided in the RFT. 
 

APPENDIX B – COST SUBMISSION FORM 
 

Date:    

   

Project 
Name: 

HAZARDOUS WASTE DISPOSAL 
 

   

I/We,   

 (Company Name)  

Of   

 (Business Address)  

 
have fully inspected the Site and examined all the conditions affecting the Work.  I/we have also carefully 
examined all documents prepared for this Contract including Addenda thereto; and hereby offer to furnish 
all labour, materials, plant, equipment and services for the proper execution and completion of the items 
listed below, in accordance with the Contract Documents, including all Addenda thereto which are 
acknowledged hereinafter for the above project for the sums separately indicated as follows: 
 

Item Description Qty Unit Unit Price Total 

1. 
Removal, sealift, and final disposal of 
Quatrex bags containing used batteries  

12 Bag $ $ 

2. 

Removal, sealift, and final disposal of 
20’ sea containers containing electronic 
waste (incl. supply of new empty sea 
container).  Electronic waste is loosely 

packed in the c-can. 

3 
20’ sea 
container 

$ $ 

3. 

Removal, sealift, and final disposal of 
20’ sea containers containing used tires 
(incl. supply of new empty sea 
container) 

4 
20’ sea 
container 

$ $ 

4. 
Removal sealift, and final disposal of 
bulk fluid totes containing oil/fuel 
mixture 

3 Tote $ $ 

5. 
Removal sealift, and final disposal of 
two 100 lbs propane cylinders 

2 
100 lb 
cylinder 

$ $ 

6. 
Removal sealift, and final disposal of 
45-gal drums of unknown waste 

22 
45-gal 
drum 

$ $ 

7. 
Supply and delivery of 20’ sea 
containers 

5 
20’ sea 
container 

$ $ 

8. 
Removal sealift, and final disposal of 
12-bucket pallets of calcium 
hypochlorite.   

7 
12 
bucket 
per pallet 

$ $ 
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Item Description Qty Unit Unit Price Total 

Sub-Total: $ 

GST: $ 

TOTAL: $ 

 
 
The unit rates for the following items are also being requested, although the required quantities are not 
yet determined.  The unit rates will be used to determine the value of any changes to the work should 
quantities of any of these items need to be included in the contract. 
 

Item Description Unit Unit Price 

P1. 
Supply and delivery of Quatrex battery bags 
(Quatrex 27) 

Bag $ 

P2. 
Supply and delivery of 5-gal pails with lids for 
household battery recycling 

5-gal pail $ 

P3. 
Removal, sealift, and final disposal of 5-gallon 
pails with lids containing household batteries 

5-gal pail $ 

P4. 
Removal, sealift, and final disposal of 45-gallon 
drum of automotive antifreeze.  Drained from 

end-of-life vehicles. 
45-gal drum $ 

P5. 
Removal, sealift, and final disposal of 1000 L 
tote of waste oil 

1000 L tote $ 

P6. 
Removal, sealift and final disposal of oil filters 
– uncrushed 

Oil filter $ 

P7. 
Provisional unit price for removal sealift, and 
final disposal of 123 lb bottles of Freon (R-
404A) 

123lb Freon bottle $ 

P8. 
Provisional unit price for removal sealift, and 
final disposal of 30 lb Freon bottles (R-404A) 30lb Freon bottle $ 

P9. 
Provisional unit price for removal sealift, and 
final disposal of 123 lb Freon bottles (R-22) 123lb Freon bottle $ 

P10. 
Provisional unit price for removal sealift, and 
final disposal of 123 lb Freon bottles (R-407A) 123lb Freon bottle $ 

 
 

END OF SECTION 


